








STATE OF GEORGIA 
REQUEST FOR A REVOCABLE LICENSE FOR THE USE OF TIDAL WATERBOTTOMS

APPLICANT NAME(S): Stephen R. Lufburrow & Deborah L. Howell

MAILING ADDRESS: 7025 Hodgson Memorial Drive Suite H Savannah
(Street) (City) 

Georgia 
(State)

PROJECT ADDRESS/LOCATION: 105 Back Landing Way Savannah Georgia

31406
(Zip)

COUNTY: Chatham WATERWAY: Delegal Creek
--=-"=='------ ---------------------

LOT, BLOCK & SUBDIVISION NAME FROM DEED: HAMMOCK #4 AND PARCEL B SK.IDA WAY ISLAND

Georgia Department of Natural Resources Coastal Resources Division One 
Conservation Way 
Brunswick, Georgia 31520-8687 

I am requesting that I be granted a revocable license from the State of Georgia to encroach on the 
beds of tidewaters, which are state owned property. Attached hereto and made a part of this request is a 
copy of the plans and description of the project that will be the subject of such a license. I certify that all 
information submitted is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and understand that willful 
misrepresentation or falsification is punishable by law. 

I understand that if permission from the State is granted, it will be a revocable license and will not 
constitute a license coupled with an interest. I acknowledge that this revocable license does not resolve 
any actual or potential disputes regarding the ownership of, or rights in, or over the property upon which 
the subject project is proposed, and shall not be construed as recognizing or denying any such rights or 
interests. I acknowledge that such a license would relate only to the property interests of the State and 
would not obviate the necessity of obtaining any other State license, permit, or authorization required by 
State law. I recognize that I waive my right of expectation of privacy and I do not have the permission of 
the State of Georgia to proceed with such project until the Commissioner of DNR or his/her designee has 
executed a revocable license in accordance with this request. 

Sincerely, 

By:XQ..R.� 
Signature of Appli t 

Date: 

Stephen R. Lufburrow; Executor of the Bette S. Lufburrow Estate 

By�� tl;l J 
Signature of Applint 

Date:

Stephen R. Lufburrow; Executor of the Albert B. Lufburrow Estate 
niilliL ,/)� 

By:�]\. >->-e--/ 
Signature of Applican 

Date: 

St
�

�

urrow; Trustee of the Bette S. Lufburrow Revocable Trust 

By: � ;-c.,,.__..,, Date: / 0 //IJ / 2 cJ '2.... '<-
Signature ofApplint 

· ' 

Stephen R. Lufburrow; Trustee of the Albert B. Lufburrow Revocable Trust 

By:�� 
(fjtle 

� 
Signature of Applica 

Stephen R. Lufburrow; Manager of SLDH LLC 

By:{)hAha-l cl.� 
Signature of Applicant 

Deborah L. Howell; Manager of SLDH LLC 
Title 

Attachments 

Date: / 0 / I U / 2..D 27

Date: __ f�O /21----r 6-+
/_;;;;)-._'tl_�_� __

J 



December 8, 2021 

Dan Bucey (by email) 

Resource & Land Consultants, LLC 

41 Park of Commerce Way Suite 101 

Savannah, Georgia 31405 

Re: Georgia Department of Natural Resources Coastal Marshlands Protection Act 

Jurisdiction Line Verification, CMPA Marsh / Upland Jurisdictional Survey 

Hammock No. 4 & a Portion of Parcel B Hammock, 6th G.M. District, Skidaway 

Island, Chatham County, Georgia 

Dear Mr. Bucey: 

Our office has received a surveyed plat by Robert K. Morgan, III., Georgia Registered Land 

Surveyor No.3087, surveyed October 5, 2021 for South Harbor Company entitled “CMPA 
Marsh / Upland Jurisdictional Survey Hammock No. 4 & a Portion of Parcel B Hammock, 6th 
G.M. District, Skidaway Island, Chatham County, Georgia” located adjacent to Delegal Creek

on Back Landing Way, Chatham County, GA.  Based on my site inspection September 8, 2021,

this plat and survey generally depict the delineation of the marsh/upland boundary as required by

the State of Georgia for jurisdiction under the authority of the Coastal Marshlands Protection Act

of 1970.  The delineation of the parcel is subject to change due to environmental conditions and

legislative enactments.  This jurisdiction line is valid for one year and will normally expire one

year from the date of my inspection which occurred September 8, 2021, but may be voided

should legal and/or environmental conditions change.

This letter does not relieve you of the responsibility of obtaining other state, local or federal 

permission or authorization relative to the site.  Authorization by the Coastal Marshlands 

Protection Committee or this Department is required prior to any construction or alteration in the 

marsh jurisdictional area. 

I appreciate you providing us with this information for our records.  Please contact me at 

912.266.3695 if I may be of further assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Deb Barreiro 

Coastal Permit Coordinator 

Marsh and Shore Management Program 



Back Landing Causeway 

CMPA Verification Letter 
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Enclosure: CMPA Marsh / Upland Jurisdictional Survey Hammock No. 4 & a Portion of Parcel 
B Hammock, 6th G.M. District, Skidaway Island, Chatham County, Georgia 

 

cc:  Mr. Gregori Anderson (by email) 

 Chatham County Building Safety Regulatory Services (BSRS) 

P.O. Box 8161 

Savannah, GA 31412 

 

 








































































































